From: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 9:00 PM

To: SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>; Nabila <nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>; ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Show couse reply of CHW Ghazala (Code#612C)

Endorsed

Get Outlook for iOS

From: SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 7:43:01 PM

To: Nabila <nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>
Cc: Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>; ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
<ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Show couse reply of CHW Ghazala (Code#612C)

Dear sir

Action endorsed as suggested per action shee5

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Nabila <nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 12:03:18 AM

To: SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>

Cc: Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>; ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
<ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Show couse reply of CHW Ghazala (Code#612C)

Dear sir

Attach below is the show-cause reply of CHW Ghazala 612C on lobbying and grouping at Uc level

Kindly deal with matter as per Sops


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:nashah@who.int
mailto:nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk
mailto:zarkoons@who.int
mailto:zareena@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk
mailto:nashah@who.int
mailto:zareena@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org

Regards

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hikmat khan kakar <hikmat.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 22 October 2024 at 12:06:47 AM GMT+5

To: Nabila <nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "SHAH, Nadir" <nashah@who.int>, zareena@ctc.org.pk, ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Show couse reply of CHW Ghazala (Code#612C)

Dear Madam,

As per your instructions, | am submitting the show cause reply of CHW Ghazala(Code# 612C) from UC
Chota Gawadar. Kindly find the details below.

Please let me know if you require any further information or clarification.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Hikmat Ullah

ucoo

UC Chota Gawadar

Get Outlook for Android



mailto:hikmat.ullah@ctc.org.pk
mailto:nabila.panezai@ctc.org.pk
mailto:nashah@who.int
mailto:zareena@ctc.org.pk
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https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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